
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, February 13, 2020 
 

 

 

2:00 p.m. WORK SESSION 

 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

3. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, January 16, 2020, Board Meeting 

• Thursday, February 6, 2020, Called Board Meeting 

 

4. Superintendent’s Report 

• Quarterly Financial Report 

 

5. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 
 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Approve the Naming of the Restructured Riverside Intermediate 

School 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Eastvalley 

Elementary School Replacement Facility 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kitchen HVAC Upgrades at 

Shallowford Falls Elementary School 

 

6. Board Business 

• Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. Wheeler 

• Proposed Changes to Policy Regarding Chair and Vice-Chair – Mr. Morgan 

• Academies at Schools with Magnet Schools – Mr. Morgan 

• Legislative Updates – Mrs. Davis 

 

7. Approval of Agenda 

 

8. Recess to Executive Session 



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, February 13, 2020 

 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• 2019 GHSA 6A State Football Champions – Harrison High School 

• National School Counseling Week – February 3-7, 2020 

• American School Counselor Association Recognized ASCA Model Program – Varner Elementary School 

• 2020 Cobb County School District Elementary School Counselor of the Year – Dr. Mandy Ruddell, Ford 

Elementary School 

• 2020 Cobb County School District Middle School Counselor of the Year – Cayce Pope, J.J. Daniell Middle 

School 

• 2020 Cobb County School District High School Counselor of the Year – Patty DaSilva, Pope High School 

• 2020 Georgia School Counselor of the Year – Barbara Truluck, Palmer Middle School 

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Land 

• Legal 

• Student Matter 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 

7. ACTION AGENDA 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, February 13, 2020,  

Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Approve the Naming of the Restructured Riverside 

Intermediate School 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the 

Eastvalley Elementary School Replacement Facility 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kitchen HVAC 

Upgrades at Shallowford Falls Elementary School 

 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 1.16.20 mlg Page 1 of 5  

 

Pending board approval 

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 16, 2020 

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

WORK SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday,  

January 16, 2020, at 2:00 p.m., 514 Glover Street, with the following members present:  Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Morgan, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, 

and Mr. Doyle, Board Attorney. 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m. and led the group in the Pledge of 

Allegiance.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were four (4) public commenters. 

 

Mr. Morgan joined the meeting at 2:15 p.m. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the minutes of the Thursday, December 12, 2019, Board 

Meeting and the Tuesday, January 7, 2020, Called Board Meeting. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Governor’s Office of Student Achievement Recognitions 

▪ Mr. Ragsdale shared a video with the Board highlighting the 45 Cobb schools that have 

been designated by the Governor’s Office of Student Achievement as 2019’s Beating the 

Odds or Title I Reward Schools. 

• Annual Independent Financial Audit (as of June 30, 2019) 

▪ Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson, and Mr. Adam Fraley of Mauldin & 

Jenkins Certified Public Accountants, LLC, presented highlights to the Board of the Annual 

Independent Financial Audit Report and Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).  

Mr. Fraley stated that the audit was clean with no compliance or financial findings. 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 1.16.20 mlg Page 2 of 5  

 

•  Student Support and Specialized Services Update 
▪ Chief Academic Officer Mrs. Jennifer Lawson and Chief School Leadership Officer Mrs. 

Sherri Hill shared a comprehensive overview with the Board of the diverse support 
programs and resources utilized by the District to serve the needs of all Cobb students.   

 
Without objection the Board took a ten-minute break at 4:07 p.m. and reconvened at 4:18 p.m. 
 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, January 16, 2020, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, January 16, 2020, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best Bid 

for the Purchase of $100 Million of Short-Term Construction Notes 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, January 16, 2020, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to Phase Out the Pebblebrook High 

School Multi-Purpose Building 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, January 16, 2020, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for a New Fieldhouse at 

Pebblebrook High School 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, January 16, 2020, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Remove Rock at Osborne High School, Phase 

II, Stage II (Gymnasium Area) 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, January 16, 2020, Board Meeting. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS 

Index Administrative Rule Title 

• ED-R: Student Transportation Management 

▪ Mr. Darryl York, Director of Policy and Planning, informed the Board that this rule was 

being removed from the agenda pending additional changes. 

• ML-R: Professional Visitors and Observers 

▪ Without objection, the Board approved modifications to Administrative Rule ML-R. 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Annual Disclosure of Board Member Compliance – Mr. Wheeler 

▪ All Board Members confirmed their compliance with Policy BH (Board Code of Ethics), 

Policy BHA (Board Member Conflict of Interest), and all applicable laws. 



Board Meeting 1.16.20 mlg Page 3 of 5  

 

• Board Member Appointments to the Facilities and Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – 

Mr. Wheeler 

▪ Randy Scamihorn, Post 1 

• Reappointed Jay Cunningham 

▪ Dr. Jaha Howard, Post 2 

• Reappointed Dr. Christian Johnson 

• Reappointed Yashira Willis 

▪ David Morgan, Post 3 

• Will announce his appointments at the February 13, 2020, Board Meeting 

▪ David Chastain, Post 4 

•  Reappointed Thea Powell  

•  Reappointed Wayne Brown 

▪ David Banks, Post 5 

• Reappointed Don Hill 

• Reappointed John Crooks 

▪ Charisse Davis, Post 6 

• Reappointed LMichael Green 

• Reappointed Alonzo Ford 

▪ Brad Wheeler, Post 7 

• Reappointed Larry Darnell 

• Reappointed John Stooksbury 

• Appointment of Board Liaison to Facilities and Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – 

      Mr. Wheeler 

▪ Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, appointed Mr. Chastain as the Board Liaison to the F&T 

Committee for 2020. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as amended. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mrs. Davis, and unanimously approved by the Board 

to convene to Executive Session at 4:49 p.m. for land, legal, and personnel matters.  Motion carried  

7-0.  

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

January 16, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., 514 Glover Street, with the following members present:  Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Morgan, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, 

and Mr. Doyle, Board Attorney. 

 

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m.   

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 



Board Meeting 1.16.20 mlg Page 4 of 5  

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• 2019 JROTC Female Raider State Champions – Osborne High School 

• 2019 Navy JROTC Orienteering State Champions – Hillgrove High School 

• Distinguished PBIS School – Big Shanty Intermediate School 

• Distinguished PBIS School – Nickajack Elementary School 

• Distinguished PBIS School – Powder Springs Elementary School 

• Distinguished PBIS School – Russell Elementary School 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were five (5) public commenters.  

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Report 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session.   

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendation: 

• Strickland, Richard, Director, Technology Services, Chief Technology and Operations Division, 

Retirement effective February 1, 2020.  

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal Level: 

Elementary School  

• Kelly, Courtney, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Big Shanty Elementary School from School 

Leadership Intern, Kennesaw Elementary School effective January 17, 2020.   

High School 

• Stephens, Dr. Louella, Employment as Assistant Principal, South Cobb High School from Assistant 

Principal, Ware County High School, Waycross, GA effective January 17, 2020.   

  

▪ A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mrs. Davis, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to accept the Personnel Action Report as presented in Executive Session.  

Motion carried 7-0.  

 

SUPERINTENDENT REMARKS  

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School 

District. 

 

ACTION AGENDA 

 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best Bid 

for the Purchase of $100 Million of Short-Term Construction Notes 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to Phase Out the Pebblebrook High 

School Multi-Purpose Building 

 

▪ Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda as presented. 

 



Board Meeting 1.16.20 mlg Page 5 of 5  

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 –  Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for a New Fieldhouse at 

Pebblebrook High School 

▪ A motion was made by Mr. Morgan, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to award a contract to R.K. Redding Construction, Inc., Bremen, 

GA, in the amount of $1,634,000 for a new fieldhouse at Pebblebrook High School.   

Motion carried 7-0. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Remove Rock at Osborne High School, Phase 

II, Stage II (Gymnasium Area) 

▪ A motion was made by Dr. Howard, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to award a contract to Carroll Daniel Construction, Gainesville, 

GA, not to exceed $1,760,252 for rock removal at Osborne High School.  Motion carried 

7-0. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned the meeting at 7:41 p.m. 

 

 

 

 _______________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

February 13, 2020 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

On line auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule  

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Howard Siggelko 

 



Page 1 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

Technology

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1896299 BJ0P3P1 12/07/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1670217 JR95R51 09/17/04
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1868638 SB660-R1-150277 02/20/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1851227 HW8FPD1 10/25/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1865876 15NV7G1 06/26/08
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1865944 G4NV7G1 06/26/08
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1866039 9NHV7G1 06/26/08
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1866099 2NHVJG1 06/26/08
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1861687 BK5QDG1 08/06/08
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1861688 4K5QDG1 08/06/08
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1861699 7L5QDG1 08/06/08
1 11 INCH MACBOOK AIR 1931774 C02N5070G083 08/12/14
1 77 INCH SMART BOARD DUAL TOUCH 1958020 C022JW19B0527 10/11/17
1 APPLE COMPUTER 1939666 C1MPKH2KDTY3 06/30/15
1 APPLE COMPUTER 1939703 C1MP65XJDTY3 06/30/15
1 CART- MOBILE WIRELESS 1887722 01461 04/23/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818377 2XDMKC1 03/08/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818416 9FCMKC1 03/08/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818442 6RDMKC1 03/08/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818448 FSDMKC1 03/08/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818450 G1BMKC1 03/08/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818456 H9BMKC1 03/08/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818457 58BMKC1 03/08/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818458 DVDMKC1 03/08/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818466 49CMKC1 03/08/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818483 CBBMKC1 03/08/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818486 JTDMKC1 03/08/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1819308 1JNKRC1 04/30/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1843790 JX5HJD1 10/04/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1846698 6MZLJD1 10/31/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1896023 H00450XEE86 12/07/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1901347 H014007FHT6 11/03/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CRCP1R1 CRCP1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLZF1R1 GLZF1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMZJ1R1 GMZJ1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4N1JJS1 4N1JJS1 02/22/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GL1Q1R1 GL1Q1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1ZZYLS1 1ZZYLS1 06/01/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 32RDMS1 32RDMS1 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 33TJMS1 33TJMS1 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 35JDMS1 35JDMS1 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 35YDMS1 35YDMS1 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5Y2LMS1 5Y2LMS1 06/13/12

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20



Page 2 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5ZQHMS1 5ZQHMS1 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5ZTDMS1 5ZTDMS1 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5ZTFMS1 5ZTFMS1 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 35ZKMS1 35ZKMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3B3GMS1 3B3GMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5W9LMS1 5W9LMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 32WKMS1 32WKMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 385KMS1 385KMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 61WHMS1 61WHMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 61XHMS1 61XHMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GL9JNS1 GL9JNS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLCGNS1 GLCGNS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLDHNS1 GLDHNS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLFHNS1 GLFHNS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLJGNS1 GLJGNS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TVWTV1 4TVWTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Y4YTV1 4Y4YTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNMKVV1 CNMKVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CP7JVV1 CP7JVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPLNVV1 CPLNVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CRBNVV1 CRBNVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CZ9RPW1 CZ9RPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D09RPW1 D09RPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DV7TPW1 DV7TPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JZMM02 1JZMM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0QHM02 B0QHM02 06/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGD5M02 JGD5M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 7KLDCY1 7KLDCY1 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8KJFM02 8KJFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FSXSM22 FSXSM22 01/12/15
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP F1NQ8W1 F1NQ8W1 01/24/13
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 3592V91 3592V91 03/28/06
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 8F50V91 8F50V91 03/28/06
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP CCP3V91 CCP3V91 03/28/06
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP HJB1V91 HJB1V91 03/28/06
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1RZ70Q1 1RZ70Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 33080Q1 33080Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 3K280Q1 3K280Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 3KY70Q1 3KY70Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 4ZZ70Q1 4ZZ70Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 55680Q1 55680Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 56680Q1 56680Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 5C080Q1 5C080Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 5K280Q1 5K280Q1 07/27/11



Page 3 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 6J080Q1 6J080Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 74080Q1 74080Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 7T580Q1 7T580Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 89Y70Q1 89Y70Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP CB080Q1 CB080Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP CS580Q1 CS580Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP DT580Q1 DT580Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP FB080Q1 FB080Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP GR080Q1 GR080Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP H5080Q1 H5080Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP HB080Q1 HB080Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP HP080Q1 HP080Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP JYZ70Q1 JYZ70Q1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 31T90Q1 31T90Q1 08/12/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 45T90Q1 45T90Q1 08/12/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 5MW90Q1 5MW90Q1 08/12/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 91W90Q1 91W90Q1 08/12/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 9ZS90Q1 9ZS90Q1 08/12/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP CSV90Q1 CSV90Q1 08/12/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP D4T90Q1 D4T90Q1 08/12/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP D5T90Q1 D5T90Q1 08/12/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP F4T90Q1 F4T90Q1 08/12/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP G5T90Q1 G5T90Q1 08/12/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 4T2FRQ1 4T2FRQ1 08/26/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1911411 C02JCAM9DV33 01/18/13
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1911413 C02JC9S4DV33 01/18/13
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1911415 C02J87PXDV33 01/18/13
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 23XL732 23XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 5KXL732 5KXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 45MBM32 45MBM32 04/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 2C1NQ32 2C1NQ32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 44GKM32 44GKM32 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP GH7FR32 GH7FR32 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 2PMJR32 2PMJR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 3824R32 3824R32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 38VMM32 38VMM32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 3KZFR32 3KZFR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 4B2VQ32 4B2VQ32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 4YRNM32 4YRNM32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 5C4HR32 5C4HR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 8X0WQ32 8X0WQ32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 9M7HR32 9M7HR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP C6WLR32 C6WLR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP JVHKR32 JVHKR32 06/30/15



Page 4 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 6PXPY52 6PXPY52 09/04/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 58RF062 58RF062 12/10/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1Y2VD72 1Y2VD72 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP CCQHF72 CCQHF72 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 5L6NG72 5L6NG72 01/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 3H0GM72 3H0GM72 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 3SYSM32 3SYSM32 04/22/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1954502 C02T73W2GTF1 03/08/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 3TWCM32 3TWCM32 05/26/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH DDD5M32 DDD5M32 05/29/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 9RS5M32 9RS5M32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 9TP9M32 9TP9M32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH CBW9M32 CBW9M32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 8RL5M32 8RL5M32 06/02/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 71Y3M32 71Y3M32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 7K3MM32 7K3MM32 06/11/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 16V6R32 16V6R32 06/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 657MM32 657MM32 06/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH DS2BR32 DS2BR32 06/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 9PT7R32 9PT7R32 06/16/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH B3Q3R32 B3Q3R32 06/16/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH JZ3TM32 JZ3TM32 06/16/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH DMDCN32 DMDCN32 06/18/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 71S5M32 71S5M32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 8TXFM32 8TXFM32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH DRQJM32 DRQJM32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH FSKBR32 FSKBR32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 8KBGR32 8KBGR32 06/23/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH B1H9R32 B1H9R32 06/23/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH FGQJM32 FGQJM32 06/24/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 77L7R32 77L7R32 06/25/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898850 DQVFW0X9DFHW 06/27/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900760 DLXF81JNDFHW 07/08/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900771 DLXF7AEMDFHW 07/08/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900774 DQTFWZDEDFHW 07/08/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900918 DN6FX71GDFJ0 07/26/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1904372 DN6GHPTPDFHW 11/17/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905960 DN6GTCBKDFJ0 12/13/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905961 DN6GTD3YDFJ0 12/13/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902887 DMQGXXWSDFHW 01/17/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903464 DN6H6MQ1DFHW 02/14/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903457 DN6H86QADFHW 02/24/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903460 DN6H8G0YDFHW 02/24/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1906077 DMPHF1JVDVD3 01/07/13



Page 5 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1907870 DMPJXBJTDFHW 01/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1911946 F5RK58WLDFHW 03/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1911947 F5RK5FKADFHW 03/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1911948 F5RK5FULDFHW 03/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1911950 F5RK5CDSDFHW 03/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1911952 F5RK5A3DDFHW 03/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1911994 F5RK5ZEVDFHW 03/14/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912120 DMQKKHS0F183 04/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912121 DMQKK6ELF183 04/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912122 DMQKK7NRF183 04/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912123 DMQKK5RDF183 04/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912124 DMQKK41AF183 04/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912125 DMQKKEP1F183 04/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912126 DMQKKG0QF183 04/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914743 DYTKQQVPDFHW 09/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916293 F5RKRL29DFHW 12/09/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917380 DYVKQ2P2DFHW 02/10/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1918353 DYTM8HMZDFHW 03/26/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1918374 DYTM8HCTDFHW 03/26/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1918376 DYTM8J3GDFHW 03/26/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1918386 DYTL8KDEDFHW 03/26/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1918446 DMPM67J7FK10 04/08/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919612 DMQMPAFBF182 05/29/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920422 F4KMPBQAFCM5 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1928021 DMPN4TKWF182 08/26/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934621 F9FNQ3ZMFCM5 02/05/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934623 F9FNQ50ZFCM5 02/05/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934627 F9FNQ53QFCM5 02/05/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934628 F9FNR18VFCM5 02/05/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1937158 DMPPK1Q0G5VJ 05/04/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1945727 DMPQWBMJG5VJ 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1945745 DMPQQ1M0G5VJ 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1946854 DMPQ63KEFK10 02/02/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1955759 GCGV5ERNHLFD 08/24/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1964342 DMPXV1WJJ28K 01/15/19
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1963768 01/17/19
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1962384 DMPY8B6MJF8M 03/08/19
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1814250 8QTY7B1 09/21/06
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1868569 1C82XG1 08/05/08
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896167 859BQN1 03/01/11
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896171 8579QN1 03/01/11
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896191 8568QN1 03/01/11
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896593 HHQDDP1 04/12/11
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896594 HHQBDP1 04/12/11



Page 6 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1901721 9S20KQ1 08/09/11
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1901722 9S1ZJQ1 08/09/11
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP GPBN1R1 GPBN1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1SDZTR1 1SDZTR1 12/22/11
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP F8ZZWR1 F8ZZWR1 01/10/12
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 8DJQ1R1 8DJQ1R1 01/17/12
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 8FFD1R1 8FFD1R1 01/17/12
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP GHMN1R1 GHMN1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP CWTKVV1 CWTKVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP 1874754 26YT9K1 08/20/09
1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP 1894581 FT5FVM1 10/05/10
1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP 9GBSG12 9GBSG12 08/04/14
1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP FFSKL12 FFSKL12 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP CDDVJ12 CDDVJ12 10/08/14
1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP FHDVJ12 FHDVJ12 10/08/14
1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP GX19P12 GX19P12 03/10/15
1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP 5X6WL32 5X6WL32 03/30/15
1 COMPUTERS CSVN1R1 CSVN1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1904254 D311809LA90 10/25/11
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1918850 DM0ML09ZFKYC 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1891347 6C1PQM1 08/27/10
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 17CLKQ1 17CLKQ1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1KSKKQ1 1KSKKQ1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NPLKQ1 1NPLKQ1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 14Y1LQ1 14Y1LQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 14YQKQ1 14YQKQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 189QKQ1 189QKQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NFLKQ1 1NFLKQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NFTKQ1 1NFTKQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NFXKQ1 1NFXKQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1P1XKQ1 1P1XKQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1P1YKQ1 1P1YKQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1P22LQ1 1P22LQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1P2RKQ1 1P2RKQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 12NPKQ1 12NPKQ1 06/07/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1MXQKQ1 1MXQKQ1 06/07/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2SZVKQ1 2SZVKQ1 06/08/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2TPPKQ1 2TPPKQ1 06/08/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 11NWKQ1 11NWKQ1 06/09/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 14RQKQ1 14RQKQ1 06/09/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1MRMKQ1 1MRMKQ1 06/09/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1PBLKQ1 1PBLKQ1 06/09/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 196XKQ1 196XKQ1 06/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1HSPKQ1 1HSPKQ1 06/13/11



Page 7 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NTQKQ1 1NTQKQ1 06/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 316LKQ1 316LKQ1 06/15/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 317PKQ1 317PKQ1 06/15/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2Q8PKQ1 2Q8PKQ1 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 30VVKQ1 30VVKQ1 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1J0SKQ1 1J0SKQ1 06/21/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2T7MKQ1 2T7MKQ1 06/21/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2ZWZKQ1 2ZWZKQ1 06/21/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 319ZKQ1 319ZKQ1 06/21/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3C4NKQ1 3C4NKQ1 06/21/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2QBZKQ1 2QBZKQ1 06/22/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2ZYRKQ1 2ZYRKQ1 06/22/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 31HYKQ1 31HYKQ1 06/22/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1899573 6WG3LQ1 06/27/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1899592 6WDKLQ1 06/27/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2T4QKQ1 2T4QKQ1 06/27/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2TF2LQ1 2TF2LQ1 06/27/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2TFMKQ1 2TFMKQ1 06/27/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2TFTKQ1 2TFTKQ1 06/27/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 34KVKQ1 34KVKQ1 06/27/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1JMZKQ1 1JMZKQ1 06/28/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1L5RKQ1 1L5RKQ1 06/28/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1L82LQ1 1L82LQ1 06/28/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1LF2LQ1 1LF2LQ1 06/28/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1LGPKQ1 1LGPKQ1 06/28/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1QRLKQ1 1QRLKQ1 06/28/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1JNNKQ1 1JNNKQ1 06/29/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1L8LKQ1 1L8LKQ1 06/29/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1PSVKQ1 1PSVKQ1 06/30/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1PYQKQ1 1PYQKQ1 06/30/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1Q0WKQ1 1Q0WKQ1 06/30/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1Q21LQ1 1Q21LQ1 06/30/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1Q2XKQ1 1Q2XKQ1 06/30/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1Q7QKQ1 1Q7QKQ1 06/30/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2CK1LQ1 2CK1LQ1 06/30/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2CNYKQ1 2CNYKQ1 06/30/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2D5YKQ1 2D5YKQ1 06/30/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2D6ZKQ1 2D6ZKQ1 06/30/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2D72LQ1 2D72LQ1 06/30/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1JD2LQ1 1JD2LQ1 07/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1M7YKQ1 1M7YKQ1 07/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1PYMKQ1 1PYMKQ1 07/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1QFMKQ1 1QFMKQ1 07/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1QRNKQ1 1QRNKQ1 07/06/11



Page 8 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2CNMKQ1 2CNMKQ1 07/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2CR2LQ1 2CR2LQ1 07/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2CWKKQ1 2CWKKQ1 07/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2CZTKQ1 2CZTKQ1 07/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2D0MKQ1 2D0MKQ1 07/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2D0XKQ1 2D0XKQ1 07/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2D0YKQ1 2D0YKQ1 07/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2D10LQ1 2D10LQ1 07/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1KNVKQ1 1KNVKQ1 07/07/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1MBVKQ1 1MBVKQ1 07/07/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1QCXKQ1 1QCXKQ1 07/07/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 6H9WKQ1 6H9WKQ1 07/07/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1LDWKQ1 1LDWKQ1 07/08/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1K3MKQ1 1K3MKQ1 07/12/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1KZZKQ1 1KZZKQ1 07/12/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NVQKQ1 1NVQKQ1 07/12/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NWQKQ1 1NWQKQ1 07/12/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1JTQKQ1 1JTQKQ1 07/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1LLPKQ1 1LLPKQ1 07/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1MHSKQ1 1MHSKQ1 07/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2C91LQ1 2C91LQ1 07/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2CF0LQ1 2CF0LQ1 07/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2CRPKQ1 2CRPKQ1 07/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5QJQKQ1 5QJQKQ1 07/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5QMKKQ1 5QMKKQ1 07/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5R4YKQ1 5R4YKQ1 07/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 31DVKQ1 31DVKQ1 07/25/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4B41LQ1 4B41LQ1 07/26/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1KJNKQ1 1KJNKQ1 07/27/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1K5WKQ1 1K5WKQ1 08/01/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1JVYKQ1 1JVYKQ1 08/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1JXQKQ1 1JXQKQ1 08/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1K1ZKQ1 1K1ZKQ1 08/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2CPNKQ1 2CPNKQ1 08/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3VXZKQ1 3VXZKQ1 08/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4BCRKQ1 4BCRKQ1 08/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4BM0LQ1 4BM0LQ1 08/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4BNVKQ1 4BNVKQ1 08/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3W5RKQ1 3W5RKQ1 08/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 49TZKQ1 49TZKQ1 08/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 49YMKQ1 49YMKQ1 08/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 197VKQ1 197VKQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 197YKQ1 197YKQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 198TKQ1 198TKQ1 08/04/11



Page 9 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1M0TKQ1 1M0TKQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1MH2LQ1 1MH2LQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NC2LQ1 1NC2LQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NCTKQ1 1NCTKQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NDLKQ1 1NDLKQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1PD2LQ1 1PD2LQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 49MPKQ1 49MPKQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1QHPKQ1 1QHPKQ1 08/05/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1899557 08/09/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP CPY1LQ1 CPY1LQ1 09/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP CQ1FLQ1 CQ1FLQ1 09/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 6NGMLQ1 6NGMLQ1 09/23/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 7PXX4S1 7PXX4S1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 11DSBT1 11DSBT1 08/15/12
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4XKVMX1 4XKVMX1 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1K88PX1 1K88PX1 10/24/13
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP J30WSY1 J30WSY1 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP GY2VPF2 GY2VPF2 03/06/17
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP HXS9XF2 HXS9XF2 03/13/17
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4WR56R1 4WR56R1 02/06/18
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH C2P8H12 C2P8H12 08/04/14
1 COPIER 1896586 CQA134949 03/31/11
1 COPIER 1897362 CQA135468 04/12/11
1 COPIER 1905256 C2D233599 06/28/12
1 COPIER 1912118 CZK214429 02/26/13
1 COPIER-MINIMUM 60 COPIES PER MINUTE. N 1899988 CCE116787 07/25/11
1 DELL T1600 PRECISION WO MONITOR 68PTWR1 68PTWR1 01/10/12
1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1865996 C7RS7G1 06/26/08
1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1901202 F3FPJQ1 08/18/11
1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1901205 F3GLJQ1 08/18/11
1 GDW64DI #635184259 60D19W1 60D19W1 01/10/13
1 I-PAD2, 32GB, WIFI 1903937 DLXG6YLJDFHY 08/19/11
1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES 6KP8H12 6KP8H12 08/04/14
1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES BXL8H12 BXL8H12 08/04/14
1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES HFP8H12 HFP8H12 08/04/14
1 LATITUDE LAPTOP 8GWMH12 8GWMH12 08/05/14
1 MACKBOOK PRO 1956777 C02W4C18HV22 02/08/18
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1621994 1011065 05/28/02
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1652773 1017024 12/02/03
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1670182 F4G011288 12/15/04
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1676733 H4L001811 05/09/05
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1676735 H4L001830 05/09/05
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1802059 H4L007737 08/01/05
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1867729 1024914 12/06/07



Page 10 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1863250 1063959 05/28/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1865580 1036958 05/28/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1865581 1036437 05/28/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1865582 1037027 05/28/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1865583 1037040 05/28/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1865585 1036957 05/28/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1865587 1037037 05/28/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871194 0013216 09/30/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871197 0012816 09/30/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1866875 2NYV0D1 10/01/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1866883 FLYV0D1 10/01/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1866887 HMYV0D1 10/01/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1870131 C017604 01/07/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1873004 AVEC72701038 03/18/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1870283 AVEC72700971 05/20/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1875676 W027863 06/09/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1877797 0015635 08/18/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1877131 0019467 09/11/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1886463 0024031 03/22/10
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1885048 0024022 04/13/10
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1885117 0012358 04/13/10
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1886338 8011765 04/15/10
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1889463 8016139 06/21/10
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1896629 0012279 08/10/10
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1897259 3011292 04/13/11
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1905265 0005403 06/05/12
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1959948 PDE1D02558000 08/01/12
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1908374 PDA5C01354000 10/10/12
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1908379 PDA5C01761000 10/10/12
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1908391 PDA5C01486000 10/10/12
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1910801 PD3CC02597000 01/07/13
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1910815 PD3CC02602000 01/07/13
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1912994 PD74D04344000 06/12/13
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1914305 PD16D02471000 08/08/13
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921018 PD8CD01153000 02/28/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921105 PD8CD01060000 02/28/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921156 PD8CD01079000 02/28/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921276 PDPCD02305000 02/28/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960082 PD6CD01555000 02/28/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921638 PDPCD02153000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921639 PDDCD02148000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921641 PDB2E02662000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921647 PDB2E02636000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921649 PDB2E02644000 03/11/14



Page 11 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921651 PDB2E02492000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921652 PDB2E02647000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921653 PDB2E02656000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921656 PDB2E0263000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921657 PDB2E02585000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921660 PDA1E02105000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921661 PDB2E02658000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921662 PDB2E02646000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921664 PDB2E02548000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921667 PDB2E02619000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921668 PDB2E02641000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921670 PDB2E02653000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921671 PDB2E02666000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921672 PDB2E02639000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921676 PDB2E02586000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921679 PDB2E02593000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921682 PDB2E02553000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921683 PDB2E02607000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921684 PDB2E02597000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921686 PDB2E02581000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921687 PDB2E02539000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921692 PDB2E02557000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921693 PDB2E02566000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921694 PDB2E02643000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921696 PDB2E02570000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921700 PDB2E02667000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921701 PDB2E02600000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921707 PDB2E02648000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921710 PDB2E02629000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921712 PDB2E02614000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921713 PDB2E02640000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921714 PDB2E02627000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921715 PDB2E02620000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921716 PDB2E02615000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921717 PDB2E02606000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921718 PDB2E02663000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921719 PDB2E02588000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921720 PDB2E02665000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921722 PDB2E02577000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921724 PDB2E02599000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921726 PDB2E02587000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921729 PDB2E02434000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921730 PDB2E02623000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921731 PDB2E02626000 03/11/14



Page 12 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921732 PDA1E02103000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921733 PDA1E01670000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921734 PDA1E01688000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921735 PDA1E01663000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921737 PDB2E02546000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921739 PDB2E02638000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921743 PDB2E02624000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921744 PDB2E02651000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921745 PDB2E02595000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921747 PDB2E02560000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921748 PDB2E02590000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921750 PDB2E02529000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921752 PDB2E02634000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921753 PDA1E02122000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921756 PDB2E02625000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921757 PDB2E02596000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921758 PDA1E02115000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921760 PDB2E02617000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921764 PDB2E02610000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921765 PDA1E01714000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1957216 PDB2E02571000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1959074 PDB2E02632000 03/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960079 PDF3E02899000 04/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960083 PDA1E01888000 05/09/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956990 PDB2E02514000 06/02/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954568 PDV2E01545000 06/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956752 PDF3E02888000 06/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1922933 PDN3E01766000 06/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923060 PDT3E01024000 06/19/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923062 PDT3E01028000 06/19/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923099 PDT3E01062000 06/19/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923186 PD55E01175000 06/26/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923219 PD55E01157000 06/26/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923246 PD55E01163000 06/26/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923317 PDS3E53583000 06/30/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923319 PDN3E01401000 06/30/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923396 PD55E01095000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923397 PD55E01102000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923399 PD55E01088000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923400 PD55E01069000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923401 PD55E01098000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923402 PD55E01086000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923403 PD55E01052000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923404 PD55E01079000 07/21/14



Page 13 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923405 PDL4E03575000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923406 PD55E01068000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923407 PD55E01087000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923408 PDL4E03582000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923409 PDL4E03586000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923410 PDL4E03591000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923411 PD55E01076000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923412 PDL4E03595000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923415 PD55E01092000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923416 PDL4E03606000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923418 PD55E01103000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923419 PD55E01093000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923422 PDL4E03568000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923423 PD55E01075000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923427 PDL4E03572000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923429 PDL4E03570000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923430 PDL4E03580000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923432 PDL4E03562000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923434 PD55E01107000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923436 PD55E01074000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923437 PD55E01083000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923438 PDL4E03597000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923439 PDL4E03571000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923441 PDL4E03569000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923443 PDL4E03598000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923444 PDL4E03585000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923445 PDL4E03590000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923447 PDL4E03584000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923449 PDL4E03603000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923450 PDL4E03566000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923451 PD55E01078000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923452 PD55E01085000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923455 PDL4E03610000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923456 PD55E01101000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923457 PDL4E03603000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923532 PD56E01846000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923533 PD56E01830000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923534 PD56E01810000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923535 PD56E01817000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923536 PD56E01788000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923537 PD56E01764000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923539 PD56E01837000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923541 PD56E01800000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923542 PD56E01795000 07/21/14



Page 14 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923543 PD56E01844000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923545 PD56E01796000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923547 PD56E01836000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923549 PD56E01801000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923550 PD56E01814000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923551 PD56E01815000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923552 PD56E01792000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923555 PD56E01826000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923556 PD56E01822000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923557 PD56E01811000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923560 PD56E01819000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923561 PD55E01057000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923562 PD56E01776000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923568 PD56E01775000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923570 PD56E01816000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923575 PD56E01802000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923580 PD56E01841000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923582 PDN3E01169000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923583 PDN3E01168000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923586 PD56E01848000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923611 PDL4E03611000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923616 PDL4E03616000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923639 PDL4E03634000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923645 PD55E01097000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1951627 PD55E01081000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956476 PDL4E03633000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1958145 PDL4E03614000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960081 PDL4E03618000 07/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923745 PDS3E53331000 07/29/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923784 PDM2E01711000 07/29/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923795 PDM2E01708000 07/29/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923649 PDM2E01765000 08/04/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923673 PDN3E01309000 08/04/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923674 PD55E01034000 08/04/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923712 PDM2E01743000 08/04/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923714 PDX4E01197000 08/04/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923331 PD74E03870000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923332 PD74E03909000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923333 PD74E03815000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923334 PD74E03907000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923336 PD74E03849000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923338 PD74E03858000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923340 PD74E03844000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923341 PD74E03833000 08/05/14



Page 15 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923346 PD74E03841000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923348 PD74E03860000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923349 PD74E03831000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923350 PD74E03893000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923354 PD74E03890000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923355 PD74E03855000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923356 PD74E03859000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923358 PD74E03835000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923359 PD74E03848000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923361 PD74E03879000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923365 PD74E03881000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923367 PD74E03845000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923369 PD74E03830000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923372 PD74E03822000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923373 PD74E03865000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923374 PD74E03839000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923375 PD74E03838000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923378 PD74E03832000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923379 PD74E03850000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923381 PD74E03875000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923384 PDN3E01363000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923386 PD74E03869000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923387 PD74E03853000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923389 PD74E03842000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923390 PD74E03827000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923391 PD74E03826000 08/05/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923463 PDN3E01166000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923464 PD56E01809000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923466 PDN3E01164000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923467 PDN3E01158000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923469 PD56E01744000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923470 PDN3E01172000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923471 PD56E01751000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923472 PD56E01770000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923473 PD56E01759000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923474 PD56E01745000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923475 PD56E01772000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923476 PD56E01784000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923478 PD56E01756000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923480 PD56E01766000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923482 PD56E01763000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923483 PD56E01752000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923485 PD56E01789000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923486 PD56E01786000 08/11/14



Page 16 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923487 PD56E01760000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923488 PD56E01829000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923489 PD56E01781000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923490 PD56E01783000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923492 PD56E01790000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923493 PD56E01808000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923494 PD56E01758000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923495 PD56E01799000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923496 PD56E01740000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923497 PD56E01754000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923498 PD56E01748000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923499 PD56E01746000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923500 PD56E01765000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923501 PD56E01753000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923504 PD56E01779000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923506 PD56E01806000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923507 PD56E01774000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923508 PD56E01742000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923509 PD56E01749000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923510 PD56E01741000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923511 PD56E01780000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923512 PD56E01803000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923513 PD56E01737000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923514 PD56E01771000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923515 PD56E01738000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923516 PD56E04773000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923517 PDN3E01161000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923518 PDN3E01147000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923519 PDN3E01149000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923520 PDN3E01151000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923522 PDN3E01157000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923523 PDN3E01171000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923524 PDN3E01159000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923525 PDN3E01167000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960443 PD56E01768000 08/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956751 PDM2E01965000 08/13/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923827 PDN3E01590000 08/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923831 PD37E01420000 08/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923846 PD37E01416000 08/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923852 PDN3E01601000 08/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923855 PDN3E01567000 08/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923857 PD37E01549000 08/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1947520 PDN3E01566000 08/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1957077 PDM2E01455000 08/21/14



Page 17 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1957078 PDN3E01599000 08/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923887 PD37E01531000 08/25/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1948557 PDW3E03538000 08/25/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1958751 PD37E01639000 08/25/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960048 PD37E01501000 08/25/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923891 PDW3E03497000 08/28/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923899 PD37E01331000 08/28/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923920 PD37E01341000 08/28/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956630 PD37E01336000 08/28/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923993 PDN3E01477000 09/08/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924056 PDN3E01467000 09/08/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952724 PDN3E01439000 09/08/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1957074 PDN3E01450000 09/08/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924084 PDM2E01791000 09/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960143 PDM2E03462000 09/11/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924135 PD37E01689000 09/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924140 PD37E01711000 09/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924147 PD37E01680000 09/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924149 PDN3E01522000 09/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924160 PDN3E01534000 09/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924162 PDN3E01550000 09/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924163 PD37E01707000 09/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924168 PD37E01716000 09/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924171 PDN3E01525000 09/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1928259 PD37E01602000 09/22/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923953 PD37E01390000 10/01/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923960 PD37E01403000 10/01/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923977 PDW3E03524000 10/01/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924180 PD37E01796000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924181 PD56E01864000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924182 PD37E01386000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924183 PD37E01540000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924184 PD37E01378000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924185 PD37E01797000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924190 PD37E01688000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924192 PDM2E01809000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924194 PD56E01869000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924197 PDM2E01815000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924198 PDM2E01819000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924208 PD37E01808000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924209 PD37E01753000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924210 PD37E01397000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924212 PD37E01740000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924213 PD37E01809000 10/07/14



Page 18 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924215 PD56E01840000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924217 PD37E01772000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924218 PD37E01495000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924220 PD37E01406000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924221 PD56E01871000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924222 PD37E01767000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924223 PD37E01810000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924225 PD37E01548000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924226 PD56E01921000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924227 PD56E01769000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924228 PD37E01806000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924229 PD37E01798000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924230 PD37E01625000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924231 PD37E01488000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924232 PD37E01409000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924236 PD37E01591000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924237 PD37E01657000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924238 PD37E01761000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924240 PD56E01924000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924241 PD37E01800000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924294 PD37E01424000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924296 PD37E01581000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924298 PD37E01505000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924305 PD37E01578000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924306 PD37E01607000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924307 PD37E01590000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924309 PD37E01568000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924310 PD37E01605000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924316 PD37E01649000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924320 PD37E01586000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924327 PD37E01514000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924330 PD37E01519000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1951372 PDABE01416000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1951633 PD37E01526000 10/07/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924543 PDL9E04792000 10/09/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924547 PDL9E04800000 10/09/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924560 PDL9E04816000 10/09/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924563 PDL9E04788000 10/09/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924576 PDL9E04777000 10/09/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924585 PDL9E04806000 10/09/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956755 PDL9E04757000 10/09/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960580 PDW8E02634000 10/09/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924626 PD8BD01041000 10/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924641 PDW8E02738000 10/15/14



Page 19 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924648 PDW8E02642000 10/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924660 PDW8E02591000 10/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924664 PD8BD01036000 10/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924670 PD37E01427000 10/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924677 PD8BD01050000 10/15/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924698 PD9AD02500000 10/16/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924717 PD8BD01047000 10/16/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924733 PD9AD02501000 10/16/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924741 PD8BD01059000 10/16/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924750 PD9AD02512000 10/16/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1955714 PD8BD01048000 10/16/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956510 PDM2E01949000 10/16/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1957075 PD9AD02498000 10/16/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1958908 PD9AD02505000 10/16/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924755 PDM2E01844000 10/22/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924763 PDM2E01895000 10/22/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924782 PDM2E01811000 10/22/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924791 PDMWE01846000 10/22/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1945380 PDM2E01817000 10/22/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952723 PDM2E01790000 10/22/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960075 PDM2E01903000 10/22/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924881 PDAAE02604000 11/03/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924927 PD8BD01128000 11/03/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1948556 PD8BD01134000 11/03/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1948558 PD8BD01160000 11/03/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952275 PD8BD01154000 11/03/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954174 PD8BD01185000 11/03/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924248 PD74E01286000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924249 PD37E01640000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924258 PD74E01272000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924472 PD58E01241000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924501 PD58E01274000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924504 PDW8E02587000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924506 PDW8E02559000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924507 PDW8E02566000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924508 PDW8E02564000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924509 PD58E01252000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924510 PDW8E02580000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924517 PDW8E02571000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924519 PDW8E02561000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924521 PDW8E02578000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924522 PDW8E02562000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924527 PDL9E04819000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924528 PDW8E02568000 11/17/14



Page 20 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924529 PDW8E01262000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924531 PDW8E02563000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924532 PDW8E02597000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924533 PDW8E02606000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924840 PDW8E05897000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954152 PDW8E02574000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1957465 PDW9E02595000 11/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925201 PDC9E02453000 11/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925202 PDMAE01189000 11/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925205 PDMAE01142000 11/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925207 PDMAE01152000 11/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925212 PDMAE01102000 11/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925216 PDMAE01174000 11/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925223 PDC9E02425000 11/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925224 PDC9E02410000 11/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954165 PD58E01284000 11/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1930353 PD74E01469000 12/03/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925002 PDC9E02333000 12/04/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925007 PDC9E02328000 12/04/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925038 PDMAE01193000 12/04/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925039 PDC9E02025119000 12/04/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1958152 PDMAE01186000 12/04/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1961981 PDC9E02373000 12/04/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925231 PDAAE02492000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925235 PDC9E02417000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925236 PDMAE01024000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925237 PDC9E02420000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925238 PDAAE02546000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925239 PDAAE02600000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925240 PDAAE025850000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925244 PDAAE02606000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925250 PDAAE02505000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925252 PDAAE02613000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925256 PDC9E02396000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925261 PDAAE02593000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925263 PD6CD01607000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925267 PDAAE02586000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925269 PDAAE02607000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925270 PDAAE02514000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925273 PDAAE02543000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925275 PDAAE02602000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925276 PDAAE02605000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925279 PDAAE02496000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925280 PDAAE02513000 12/17/14



Page 21 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925282 PDAAE02533000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925283 PDAAE02524000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925285 PDC9E02405000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925286 PDC9E02402000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925287 PDC9E02416000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925292 PDC9E02391000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925295 PDC9E02389000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925296 PDC9E02348000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925297 PDC9E02376000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925300 PDC9E02356000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925301 PDC9E02367000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1950376 PDD9E02768000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960080 PDL9E04813000 12/17/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925825 PDEBE53110000 01/21/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1926952 PD3BE02446000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1926953 PDBBE03299000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1926954 PD3BE02447000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927479 PD3BE02438000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927575 PD3BE02532000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927579 PDMAE01201000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927580 PD3BE02506000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927581 PD3BE02520000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927582 PD3BE02508000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927583 PDMAE01203000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927585 PDMAE01197000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927586 PDMAE01205000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927587 PDBBE03294000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927588 PD3BE02507000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927589 PDGCE01213000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927592 PDGCE01204000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927593 PDGCE01201000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927594 PDGCE01219000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927596 PD3BE02525000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927597 PD3BE02523000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927598 PDGCE01223000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927599 PDABE01433000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927601 PDGCE01217000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927602 PDMAE01216000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927603 PDGCE01215000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927604 PDR9E08005000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927605 PDMAE01198000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927607 PDGCE01205000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927608 PD3BE02516000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927609 PDMAE01199000 02/23/15



Page 22 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927610 PD3BE02528000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927611 PD3BE02513000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927612 PDBBE03293000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927614 PD3BE02510000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927615 PD3BE02500000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927617 PDBBE032295000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927619 PDMAE01187000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927620 PD3BE02522000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927622 PD3BE02444000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927623 PD3BE02439000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927624 PDMAE01215000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927626 PDMAE01212000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927627 PDABE01398000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927628 PDGCE01212000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927629 PDABE01316000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927630 PDGCE01504000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927632 PDBBE03316000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927636 PDMAE01211000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927637 PD3BE02465000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927638 PD3BE02517000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927639 PDGCE01216000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927640 PDW8E02600000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927641 PDABE01376000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927642 PDGCE01222000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927643 PDGCE01207000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927644 PDMAE01213000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927646 PDBBE03290000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927647 PD3BE02445000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927649 PDMAE01202000 02/23/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1935335 PDE1F01811000 04/21/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1935564 PD42F01256000 05/08/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1948555 PDMCF0054601L 08/03/16
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1951937 PDR1F0036101L 01/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952276 PD3BE02417000 02/02/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952278 PDN3E01261000 02/02/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954413 PDBBD01452000 02/02/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960078 PD88D01598000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960109 PDP3F0002701L 05/15/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1958907 PDN2H0007401L 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960444 PDV1E04170000 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO VALUE015 PDN1G0065701L 11/13/17
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1897751 C1101210895 06/22/11
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1897753 C1101210913 06/22/11
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1897755 C1101210912 06/22/11



Page 23 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1897756 C1101211073 06/22/11
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1897757 C1101210889 06/22/11
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1897758 C1103070365 06/22/11
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1897765 C1102080149 06/22/11
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1897769 C1102080143 06/22/11
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1907972 C1203220226 09/21/12
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1912809 C1211010098 04/15/13
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1950857 SB680-180908 06/12/07
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1829765 06/14/07
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1852296 0731505013 06/26/07
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1865684 06/24/08
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1911132 0824188194 08/26/08
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1870220 0828245334 02/27/09
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1870271 0825196224 02/27/09
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1870338 B0902160345 05/28/09
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1881211 SB680-R2-755781 08/14/09
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1880156 SB680-R2-673670 09/24/09
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1881933 6022558180 10/20/09
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888451 SB680-R2-950241 06/04/10
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888453 SB680-R2-957035 06/04/10
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1890047 SB680-R2-985168 07/21/10
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1890741 SB680-R2-954332 08/30/10
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896752 SB680-R2-A39240 12/15/10
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1897242 SB680-R2-A75042 03/04/11
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1900790 SB680-M2-038481 08/16/11
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1900793 SB680-M2-048960 08/16/11
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1903077 SB680-M2-C32693 12/05/11
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1868265 08/23/16
1 SCREENDEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1882401 0746756061 02/07/08
1 SCREENDEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1866129 SB680-R2-478534 07/16/08
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1883171 05/28/09
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927663 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927667 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927670 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951277 11/08/16
1 TEACHER LAPTOP FR92L12 FR92L12 01/29/15

1003 Total Technology
Maintenance

1 BUFFING MACHINE-HIGH SPEED 1907912 900353-10582131 09/11/12
1 BUFFING MACHINE-HIGH SPEED 1907913 900353-10576299 09/11/12
1 BURNISHER, RIDING 1904393 N4000032199 12/07/11
3 Total Maintenance

FNS
1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 1802400 0502036101668-T 07/20/05



Page 24 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 021320.xlsx

Total Assets: 1007

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

February 2020 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 12/14/19 thru 01/22/20

1 Total FNS



Date Item
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)
7/8/2019 CUSTODIAL EQUIPMENT 160.00$          155.00$           3.1%
7/8/2019 CARD CATALOGUES  $            70.00  $            65.00 7.1%
7/8/2019 ICE MACHINES 640.00$          624.00$           2.5%

7/11/2019 MILK BOXES 50.00$            45.00$             10.0%
7/11/2019 CHAIRS 35.00$            30.00$             14.3%
7/17/2019 ACOUSTICAL SHELLS 415.00$          404.63$           2.5%
7/17/2019 SOUND EQUIPMENT 865.00$          843.38$           2.5%
7/17/2019 DOCUMENT CAMERAS 1,380.00$       1,345.50$        2.5%
7/17/2019 WORK BENCHES 425.00$          414.38$           2.5%
7/17/2019 AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT 210.00$          204.75$           2.5%
7/17/2019 TRIPODS 242.00$          235.95$           2.5%
7/17/2019 SEWING MACHINES 1,006.00$       980.85$           2.5%
7/17/2019 TOOL BOXES 75.00$            70.00$             6.7%
7/31/2019 KILN 100.00$          95.00$             5.0%
7/31/2019 SCREENS 35.00$            30.00$             14.3%
7/31/2019 CUSTODIAL EQUIPMENT 230.00$          224.25$           2.5%
7/31/2019 KEYBOARDS 785.00$          765.38$           2.5%
7/31/2019 GUITARS 557.00$          543.08$           2.5%
7/31/2019 SOUND EQUIPMENT 345.00$          336.38$           2.5%
7/31/2019 POTTERS WHEEL 241.00$          234.98$           2.5%
7/31/2019 MAPS 255.00$          248.63$           2.5%
7/31/2019 CABINET & HUTCH 170.00$          165.00$           2.9%
7/31/2019 PASS THRU REFRIGERATOR 100.00$          95.00$             5.0%
7/31/2019 HOLDING CABINET 215.00$          209.63$           2.5%
7/31/2019 CAN RACKS 200.00$          195.00$           2.5%
7/31/2019 REFRIGERATOR 90.00$            85.00$             5.6%
8/13/2019 18"CHAIRS 300.00$          292.50$           2.5%
10/3/2019 VACUUMS 205.00$          199.88$           2.5%
10/3/2019 BUFFERS 305.00$          297.38$           2.5%
10/3/2019 VACUUMS 405.00$          394.88$           2.5%
10/3/2019 KINDERGARTEN FURN 805.00$          784.88$           2.5%
10/3/2019 DRUMS 381.00$          371.48$           2.5%
10/3/2019 ICE MAKERS 905.00$          882.38$           2.5%
10/9/2019 MILK COOLERS 60.00$            55.00$             8.3%
10/9/2019 PASS THRU REFRIGERATORS 405.00$          394.88$           2.5%
10/9/2019 VACUUMS 430.00$          419.25$           2.5%
10/9/2019 KINDERGARTEN FURN 721.00$          702.98$           2.5%

10/15/2019 REMOTE CAMERAS 135.00$          130.00$           3.7%
10/15/2019 CUSTODIAL EQUIPMENT 601.54$          586.50$           2.5%
10/15/2019 NARROW AISLE REACH TRUCK 700.00$          682.50$           2.5%
10/15/2019 D-ACRO NOTCHER 230.00$          224.25$           2.5%
10/15/2019 BRASS/WOODWIND INSTRUM 2,255.00$       2,198.63$        2.5%
10/15/2019 STAGE LIGHTING/MIXING EQUIP 407.00$          396.83$           2.5%
10/22/2019 DISC DUPLICATOR 350.00$          341.25$           2.5%
10/22/2019 PRESSURE WASHERS 63.00$            58.00$             7.9%
10/22/2019 LAMINATORS 579.00$          564.53$           2.5%

FY 2020 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 



Date Item
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

FY 2020 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

10/22/2019 MICROSCOPES 105.00$          100.00$           4.8%
10/22/2019 SPOTLIGHTS 170.00$          165.00$           2.9%
10/22/2019 RADIAL ARM SAW 101.00$          96.00$             5.0%
10/22/2019 BAND SAW 180.00$          175.00$           2.8%
10/22/2019 BAND SAW 305.00$          297.38$           2.5%
10/22/2019 RADIAL ARM SAW 125.00$          120.00$           4.0%
10/22/2019 PLANER 405.00$          394.88$           2.5%
10/22/2019 KEYBOARDS 901.00$          878.48$           2.5%
10/22/2019 SPEAKERS 411.00$          400.73$           2.5%
10/22/2019 IPAD CASES 84.00$            79.00$             6.0%
10/29/2019 ANATOMY TORSO 71.00$            66.00$             7.0%
10/29/2019 SANDER 211.00$          205.73$           2.5%
10/29/2019 PIN ROUTER 106.00$          101.00$           4.7%
10/29/2019 STRING INSTRUMENTS 765.00$          745.88$           2.5%
11/4/2019 CPR DUMMIES 35.00$            30.00$             14.3%
11/4/2019 LONG THROW SPEAKERS 185.00$          180.00$           2.7%
11/4/2019 SCIENCE TABLES 25.00$            20.00$             20.0%
11/4/2019 MIXER 10,005.00$     979.88$           90.2%
11/4/2019 REFRIGERATOR 431.00$          420.23$           2.5%
11/4/2019 ICE MAKER 549.00$          535.28$           2.5%
11/4/2019 CAN RACKS 358.57$          349.61$           2.5%

11/20/2019 VIOLINS 1,601.67$       1,561.63$        2.5%
11/20/2019 ELEC & PLUMB SUPPLIES 665.00$          648.38$           2.5%
11/20/2019 G-PEELER 300.00$          292.50$           2.5%
11/22/2019 RUNNING BOARDS 100.00$          95.00$             5.0%
12/6/2019 TURF SWEEPER 25.00$            20.00$             20.0%
12/6/2019 SCIENCE TABLES 10.00$            5.00$               50.0%
12/6/2019 VIOLINS 1,100.00$       1,072.50$        2.5%
12/6/2019 OSCILLOSCOPE 40.00$            35.00$             12.5%
12/6/2019 SPEAKERS 655.00$          638.63$           2.5%

12/10/2019 RUNNING BOARDS 500.00$          487.50$           2.5%
12/18/2019 THINK IT OVER BABIES 131.00$          126.00$           3.8%
12/18/2019 COPIERS 806.00$          785.85$           2.5%
12/18/2019 SALAMANDER RANGE CTAE 205.00$          199.88$           2.5%

1/2/2020 SEWING MACHINES 526.00$          512.85$           2.5%
1/2/2020 DIGITAL SEWING MACHINES 756.00$          737.10$           2.5%
1/2/2020 SERGER MACHINES 356.00$          347.10$           2.5%
1/2/2020 SEWING MACHINES 845.00$          823.88$           2.5%
1/2/2020 PALLET JACK PARTS 75.00$            70.00$             6.7%
1/2/2020 CUSTODIAL EQUIPMENT 245.00$          238.88$           2.5%
1/2/2020 TREADMILL 120.00$          115.00$           4.2%
1/2/2020 THERMAL TRANSFER PRESS 110.00$          105.00$           4.5%
1/2/2020 IMPERIAL OVEN CTAE 140.00$          135.00$           3.6%
1/2/2020 DISHWASHERS CTAE 202.00$          196.95$           2.5%
1/2/2020 SPOTLIGHT 80.00$            75.00$             6.3%
1/2/2020 WIRE & CABLE 210.00$          204.75$           2.5%



Date Item
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

FY 2020 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

1/2/2020 LARGE FORMAT PRINTERS 250.00$          243.75$           2.5%
44,720.78$     34,736.96$      22.3%

Auction/Misc
7/8/2109 PREMIER 3,557.00$       3,557.00$        0.0%

7/11/2019 MARIETTA RECYCLING 507.60$          507.60$           0.0%
7/11/2019 PREMIER 418.50$          418.50$           0.0%
7/17/2019 STARGIRL 19/20 SERIES 750.00$          750.00$           0.0%
7/31/2019 CW AUSTIN 247.82$          247.82$           0.0%
7/31/2019 MARIETTA RECYCLING 220.80$          220.80$           0.0%
7/31/2019 STARGIRL 19/20 SERIES 1,400.00$       1,400.00$        0.0%
8/7/2019 PREMIER 1,215.25$       1,215.25$        0.0%
8/7/2019 MARIETTA RECYCLING 705.20$          705.20$           0.0%

8/13/2019 MARIETTA RECYCLING 1,012.40$       1,012.40$        0.0%
8/27/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 1,022.20$       1,022.20$        0.0%
9/5/2019 CW AUSTIN 102.75$          102.75$           0.0%

9/11/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 280.00$          280.00$           0.0%
9/11/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 899.20$          899.20$           0.0%
9/18/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 726.80$          726.80$           0.0%
9/26/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 81.20$            81.20$             0.0%
9/26/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 1,086.80$       1,086.80$        0.0%
9/30/2019 PREMIER 15,058.35$     15,058.35$      0.0%
10/3/2019 MILLENNNIUM PALLETS 480.00$          480.00$           0.0%
10/3/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 853.20$          853.20$           0.0%
10/8/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 241.15$          241.15$           0.0%
10/8/2019 PREMIER 1,813.00$       1,813.00$        0.0%

10/29/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 177.80$          177.80$           0.0%
11/7/2019 CW AUSTIN 53.94$            53.94$             0.0%

11/12/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 1,184.75$       1,184.75$        0.0%
11/18/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 358.40$          358.40$           0.0%
12/6/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 88.00$            88.00$             0.0%
12/6/2019 CW AUSTIN 49.49$            49.49$             0.0%

12/10/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 272.80$          272.80$           0.0%
1/2/2020 PREMIER 13,358.90$     13,358.90$      0.0%
1/2/2020 PREMIER 176,275.00$   176,275.00$    0.0%
1/2/2020 CW AUSTIN 51.86$            51.86$             0.0%
1/7/2020 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 2,128.80$       2,128.80$        0.0%
1/9/2020 AMERICAS AUTO AUCTIONS 9,400.00$       8,150.00$        13.3%

1/15/2020 PREMIER 99.00$            99.00$             0.0%
1/15/2020 PREMIER 170.00$          170.00$           0.0%
1/15/2020 PREMIER 6,980.50$       6,980.50$        0.0%

288,049.24$   276,815.42$    3.9%

 Subtotal Online Sales

Total All Surplus Sales 



1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_021320.xlsx

# Description Qty Unit Explanation

1 Misc Furniture 475 ea Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by Warehouse Staff

2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 60 pallets Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by Warehouse Staff

3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 5 pallets DamagedObsolete- reviewed by FNS

4 Inventoried Technology** 1003 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by Technology Dept

5 Inventoried Mainenance** 3 ea DamagedObsolete- reviewed by Maintenance

6 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 1 ea DamagedObsolete- reviewed by FNS

7 Textbooks/Media Center Books 20 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete, reviewed by C&I

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 

as of 01/22/20



 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

February 13, 2020 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Approve the Naming of the Restructured Riverside 

Intermediate School 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Administrative Rule FDC-R, Naming Facilities, a name selection committee was 

organized to review and recommend a name for the restructured Riverside Intermediate School.  The 

committee was chaired by Dr. Barbara Swinney, principal of Riverside Intermediate School.  The 

communications department assisted with all communication efforts regarding this process. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation from the committee to name the restructured Riverside Intermediate School 

City View Elementary School. 

 

COST:  

N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Kevin Daniel 

John Floresta 

Dr. Barbara Swinney 



AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

February 13, 2020 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Eastvalley 

Elementary School Replacement Facility 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 

for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is 

necessary at this time in order to allow design work to begin.  

 

Smallwood, Reynolds, Stewart, Stewart & Associates, Inc.  Atlanta, 30305  

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the appointment of the architect for Eastvalley Elementary School Replacement Facility and 

authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract. 

 

COST: 

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-

R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services.  These fees based on the published 

fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project. 

 

 

FACILITY 

 

BUDGET * 

 

CHARGE CODE 

Eastvalley ES 

Replacement Facility 

 

$1,583,987 

 

 

S5A003EVRE-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE-1EASTVLRPL 

           

* 5% of Construction Estimate 

 

Budgeted:            Yes -- SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 



AGENDA ITEM #4 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

February 13, 2020 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kitchen HVAC Upgrades 

at Shallowford Falls Elementary School 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Shallowford Falls Elementary School is scheduled 

to receive Kitchen HVAC Upgrades.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on 

schedule, with a Substantial Completion Date of July 2020. 

 

Shallowford Falls Elementary School Kitchen HVAC Upgrades:  

Bid #         B2011 

Bid Date and Time:      January 14, 2020 at 3 p.m. 

 Number of Bids:             3     

Recommended Bidder:      Bowen & Watson  

Recommended Award Amount:     $ 303,000.00  

Budgeted:         Yes – SPLOST V 

Account Charge Code:    S5S005SHFE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1SHALLWFRD 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Bowen & Watson, Toccoa, Georgia, and authorize the Superintendent to execute the 

contract. 

       

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith  

Nick Parker 

 


	2.13.20 Board Meeting Agenda
	1.16.20 Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1_Surplus Property_02.13.20
	BAI 1_Att. 1_Inventoried Surplus_02.13.20
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Att. 2_Surplus Sales_02.13.20
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Att. 3_Surplus Summary_02.13.20
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Riverside Intermediate Renaming_02.13.20
	BAI 3_ Architect Eastvalley ES Replacement
	BAI 4_Shallowford Falls ES Kitchen HVAC



